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SESTRORETSA:
from the past to the modernity
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SHAKOMKWMMCS C CECTPOPEUKOM

APXHTEKTYPHBIE KOMILICKCHI
H COOPYKEHUA

1. JyXOBHO-apXUTEKTYPHbIH KOMNAEKC
Xpama lMetpa m MNasna nogBogHoOro
¢nota Poccuu

leTpoBcKas Hab., A.1. Ten.: 437-87-46.
www.petraipavia.ru
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JETTING ACQUAINTED WITH SESTRORETSK

Architectural complexes
and notable buildings

1. Spiritual and architectural complex
of St. Peter and St. Paul of Russian
underwater Navy

Petrovskaya nab. 1. Tel.: 437-87-46.
www.petraipavia.ru

LA LSO ALAR AFCL - FEFTFEOADED HECR — iR A IAINTER A L T -
SHAKOMIMCS C CEC T IPELLK.OM & GETTING ACQUAINTED WITH SEST1HOUIK

Ha TeppuTopvKM KOMMNNeKca HaxoaaTCH:

- Xpam CBATbLIX NEPBOBEPXOBHbLIX anocTonoB
MNetpa u Nasna. Apxutektop — E.d.llanoBanosa.
14 okTa6ps 2009 ropa oceaueH MNatpuapxom Moc-
KOBCKWUM W Bces Pycu Kupunnom.

- YacoBHA Hukonasa YrogHuKa. OcBAlWeHa B
2001 rogy B NamaATe 0 NOrMGLWKMX POCCUHUCKUX MO-
pAKax-noasoAHUKax. ApxuteKktop — WM.HagemauH.

- «CTeHa NnamaTH», Ha KOTOPOW YCTAHOBNEHDI
JOCKKW € Ha3BaHwem 180 3aTOoHYBLIKMX NOABOAHLIX
NOAOK, C UMEHaMKM KOMaHAMPOB W yKa3aHWem Yuc-
na Nnorubwmx YNEeHOB IKUNaXeH.

- MakeT «[NoTaeHHoro cyaHa» Edpuma HUKOHOBA
— npoobpa3za NnepBor NOABOAHOW NOAKK POCCHMH.

- MHTEpaKTUBHaNA [OCKa C UCTOPUEN BCEX POC-
CUMMUCHUX NOABOAHLIX NOAOK M CNMCKaMW MX IKMNa-
Weu (B xpame).

2. UepkoBb PoxaecTBa

NMpeceAaTon Bboropopauubl

Mp. KpacHbix KomaHanpos, 4.16.

Ten.: 943-09-20

[locTpoeHa B nocenke AneKcaHApoBCKas Ha
yacTHble noxepTeoBaHus. Apxmutextop — A.E.LLUpe-
aep. Nepsoe 6orocnyxenwe npowno 21 ceHTAGPA
2005 roga. BHelwHWi oBnMK 3TOro Xxpama TBOp4ec-
KM NepeocMbiCNUBAET ONbIT LEPKOBHOW apXUTEK-
TYPbl, XapaKTepHoW ANa ceBepHoro mogepHa. CHa-
PYMM Xpam yKpawaioT 060beMHblE MO3aW4HbIE MKO-
Hbl, Kynosn 6enoCHeMHoro 3gaHva HanoMuHaeT
Wwnem pPyccKoro Goratbips.

3. LlepkoBb BO uma CBATOro

BenWkomy4yeHuka lNaHTteneMmoHa

Llenntena u Ceartoro MNMpenogo6Horo

AnekcaHapa KOHCTAHTHHOMNONbLCKOIo

Tapxosckui np., 4.32

JepeBsaHHy0 LepKoBb nocTponn B 1905-1906
ropax apxutektop E.J1.Mopo30B nNo NPOEKTY
N.M.Xapnamoea. B 1991 rogy 3aaHve BHOBb nepe-
naHo sepywowum. B 2002-2003 roaax LepKOBb
6blNa OTpecTaBpupoBaHa Ha YacTHble NoXepTBoBa-
HusA. CerogHA B xpame Haxoautcs uKoHa CeAatoro
Llenutens MNaHTenemMmoHa ¢ YacTULEN ero MOLLEM,

4. UepKoBb-4aCOBHA MKOHbI
TuxeuHcKon Boxuen Marepm

MpuBok3ansHas nn. Ten.: 434-38-43.
www.sestroretsk.com

OceaweHa 4 masa 2005 roga B 4eCTb BCEX BO-
MHOB, OTAABLUMX ¥M3Hb BO Bnaro HawewW PoauHbL.

AenseTca Kasadbum xpamom «[eTepbyprcKom
cTaHuubl». B oTAENbHOM 34aHKMK PAAOM C XPamom
nencTeyYioT [paBOCNaBHbIN AYXOBHbLIM LEHTP U OK1O-
nuoTeKa. NpunucaHa K xpamy CBATbIX anoCTONOB
Metpa v Nasna B r.CecTpopeukKe.

5. YacoBHA AnekcaHapa HeeBcKoro

yn. Bonogapckoro, 4.65

(ropoacKoe Knagbue)

MocTpoeHa B 1994 roay Ha NOXMepTBOBaHUSA
wuTenen Cectpopeura v CaHuT-TNetepbypra. Apxu-
Tektop — O.M.PyHTOBa. MNpunucaHa K TapxoBCKOW
LepkBu cB. NaHTenenmoHa.
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The complex includes:

- St. Peter and St. Paul’s church. Architect E.F.
Shapovalova. It was consecrated on October 14,
2009 by Saint Patriarch of Moscow and All Russia
Kirill.

- The Chapel of Saint Nicholas. It was conse-
crated in 2001 in memory of the killed Russian
submarine crews. Architect |. Nadezhdin.

- "The Wall of Remembrance” in which
there are plaques with the names of 180 sunk-
en submarines, including the names of com-
manders and indicating the number of the dead
crew members.

- "The hidden boat" layout made by Efim Ni-
konov - the prototype of the first Russian sub-
marine.

- The Interactive board with a history of all Rus-
sian submarines and their crew lists (in the
church).

2. St. Virgin Mary’s church

Krasnyh Komandirov pr. 16.
Tel.: 943-09-20

It was built in the settlement Alexandrovskaya
on private donations. Architect A.E. Shreder. The
first service was held in September 21, 2005. The
external appearance of this temple creatively rein-
terprets the experience of the church architecture
typical of the northern modern style. Exterior of the
temple is decorated with the bulk mosaic icons; the
dome of the snow-white building resembles a Rus-
sian hero’s helmet.

3. St. Panteleimon’s church

(The Church of St. Panteleimon
the Healer and the Holy Venerable
Alexander of Constantinople)

Tarhovsky pr. 32.

The wooden church was built in 1905-1906 by
architect E.L.Morozov under the project L.M. Har-
lamova. In 1991 the building was again handed
over to the faithful. In 2002-2003, the church was
renovated on private donations. Today, there is an
icon of St. Panteleimon the Healer with a particle
of his relics in the church.

4. The Church-Chapel of the icon

of the Tikhvin Mother of God

Privokzal’naya ploschad’ Tel.: 434-38-45.

www.sestroretsk.com

It was consecrated on May 4, 2005 in honor of
all the warriors who gave their lives for the good of
our country. It is the Cossack temple of the "Peters-
burg stanitsa”. In a separate building next to the
church there is an Orthodox spiritual center and a
library. It is attributed to St. Peter and St. Paul’s
church in Sestroretsk.

5. The Chapel of Alexander Nevsky

Volodarskogo ul. 65 (town cemetery)

It was builtin 1994 by donations from residents
of Sestroretsk and St. Petersburg. Architect
0.M.Runtova. It is attributed to St. Panteleimon’s
church in Tarhovka.




